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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:51 PM
To: Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: RE: STP - Nov 2, 2011 Telecon Input

I’m not sure what this has anything to do with what I asked:  clarification of lateral load resisting system.  In 
fact, Ii don’t even remember if this revised response is on the paln. 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 

From: Price, John E [mailto:jeprice@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:44 PM 
To: Tai, Tom 
Cc: Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Head, Scott; Mookhoek, William 
Subject: RE: STP - Nov 2, 2011 Telecon Input 
 
Tom, 
 
Attached is the draft revision to RAI 03.07.02-32 on Seismic II/I.  The COLA mark-up included here, 
specifically for Sections 3.7.2.8 and 3.7.3.16 (portion highlighted by revision bar) provides the clarification 
requested in the last telecon on this subject.  We will be prepared to discuss this at our afternoon call tomorrow. 
Regards, 
 

John E. Price 
Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 & 4 
972.754.8221 (cell) 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Price, John E 
Cc: STPCOL 
Subject: STP - Nov 2, 2011 Telecon Input 
 
John, 
 
In the October 19 telecon, S&L agreed to provide an advanced copy of the definition of “lateral load resisting 
system” for our discussion in tomorrow’s telephone conference.  Is this available? 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
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DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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